MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees
Tuesday, January 23, 2018, at 5:30 p.m.
Blanchard Community Library, Hardison Room
119 N. 8th St., Santa Paula, CA 93060.

AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA
C. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments are welcomed and encouraged. The President of the Board will
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda.
The Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed
agenda. When addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the
Board President, state your full name and address, and direct your comments to
the entire Library Board.

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President
will announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief
summary. The Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which
the President will ask whether anyone else wishes to comment. Then the Board
will discuss the item and take the appropriate action.

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with
civility and keep in mind the rights and well being of all members of the Santa
Paula community.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
a. Approval of Minutes:
i. Regular Meeting of December 19, 2017

E. REPORTS
a. Financial Reports
b. Friends of the Library

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUT

G. OLD BUSINESS
a. Job Description for Family Literacy Coordinator (information, discussion,
possible action)



H. NEW BUSINESS

a. 2018 Board Committee Assignments (information, discussion, possible
action)

b. Appreciation for Don and Debbie Johnson (information, discussion,
possible action)

c. 2018 Board Meeting Calendar (information, discussion, possible action)

d. Establish a Cap on Accrued Vacation Time (information, discussion,
possible action)

I. REPORTS (CONTINUED)
Literacy Services
Public Services
Volunteer Coordinator’s Report
District Director’s Report
Board Committees
i. Finance

ii. Human Resources

iii. Strategic Plan Teams
Visioning/Strategic Plan
Fundraising/Grants
Volunteerism
Community Connections
Publicity/Public Relations
Adult Programs
Facilities
Technology

oo o

S0 ok G0 LA i T B

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

K. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
February 27, 2018

L. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if
you need a disability-related modification, accommodation, or other special assistance (o
participate in this meeting, please contact Ned Branch, District Director of the
Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library, at 805-525-3615 x102. Notification 48
hours before the meeting will enable reasonable arrangements to be made.



REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018
D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 19, 2017

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink




MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, December 19, 2017

CALL TO ORDER---The Meeting was called to order at 5:37 p.m. by Board President Laura

Phillips. Board members Tim Hicks, Nancy Nasalroad, and Linda Spink were in attendance.
Board member Maureen Coughlin was absent. President Phillips announced a quorum was
established. District Director Ned Branch and Steve McFadden, C.P.A., were also present.
APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA---Director Branch requested Agenda Item H(a)

be withdrawn as the revised jobs description was not ready. The revised Order of the Agenda

was unanimously approved (Aye: Hicks, Nasalroad, Phillips, Spink; Absent: Coughlin).

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS---llene Gavenman, Children’s Librarian,

expressed thanks to the members of the Board for their support of the library.

STAFF RECOGNITION—Board member Hicks introduced three staff members who had

reached significant anniversaries as library staff: Ilene Gavenman, Children’s Librarian, 40

years; Olivia Escoto, Assistant Librarian, 20 years; and Nancy Duefias, Library Assitant II, 10
years. Mr. Hicks presented with a signed Certificate of Appreciation and a gift from the library.
Mr. Hicks then introduced new staff members hired during the year: Kathy Crowder, Library
Assistant I; Anita McLaughlin, Library Assistant [; Carrie McAuliffe, Volunteer Coordinator;
Lindsay Newman, Library Page; and Emily Letteney, Library Page. All were welcomed by the
Board.

CONSENT CALENDAR---The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 28, 2017, were
unanimously approved (Aye: Hicks, Nasalroad, Phillips, Spink; Absent: Coughlin).

REPORTS---Steve McFadden presented the Financial Statements and Budget. The Financial

statements were received and filed. Mr. McFadden departed after the report.

BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS---none.

NEW BUSINESS---Election of Officers. President: Board Member Phillips nominated Board
Member Coughlin to be President for the coming year. The nomination was seconded by Board

Member Spink. There being no further nominations, the nominations were closed. Board



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, December 19, 2017

Member Coughlin was elected unanimously (Aye: Hicks, Nasalroad, Phillips, Spink; Absent:

Coughlin).

Board Member Phillips then opened nominations for the new office of Vice President and

nominated Board Member Hicks. The nomination was seconded by Board Member Spink. There
being no further the nominations, the nominations were closed, whereupon Board Member Hicks
was unanimously elected to the office of Vice President (Aye: Hicks, Nasalroad, Phillips, Spink;

Absent: Coughlin).

Board Member Spink nominated Board Member Phillips for the office of Board Clerk. Board
Member Nasalroad seconded the nomination. There being no more nominations, the nominations
were closed. Board Member Phillips was elected to the office of Board Clerk unanimously (Aye:
Hicks, Nasalroad, Phillips, Spink; Absent Coughlin).

REPORTS CONT. --- The Board received the reports from Literacy Services, Public Services,

and the District Director.

Board Committee Reports: There were no reports from the Finance or Human Resources

committees.

Strategic Plan Team Reports: There were no reports from the Visioning/Strategic Planning
Committee or the Fundraising/Grants Committee. During the Volunteerism Committee report,
Director Branch reminded the Board of the Volunteer Appreciation Event scheduled for the
evening of January 10. The Board suggested that the members of the Endowment Committee be
invited since they serve the library without compensation. There were no further committee

reports.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS---The Board agreed to include the following in future Agendas:

Committee appointments for 2018, appreciation for Don and Debbie Johnson for their efforts on

behalf of the library, and revised job descriptions for the Literacy Department

UPCOMING MEETING DATE---The next Regular Meeting will be on Tuesday, January 23,
2018, at 5:30 p.m. There will be a Special Meeting of the Board on January 3, 2018, at 5:00 for

the purpose of performing the annual review of the District Director. The District Director



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, December 19, 2017

requested that all the Board Members go to the bank on Friday to sign signature cards for the

Blanchard Library Building Fund account.

ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was adjourned
unanimously at 7:07 p.m. (Aye: Hicks, Nasalroad, Phillips, Spink; Absent: Coughlin).

Library Board Clerk

ATTEST:

District Director



REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018

E(a). REPORTS: FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.

Receive and file December 2017 financial reports

MOVED

SECONDED

YES

NO

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink




BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and Supplementary Schedules

December 31, 2017



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE
Accountant's Compilation Report
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance

Comparative Statement of Revenue and Expense

Supplementary Schedules
Schedule of Cash Balances
Comparative Expanded

Schedule of Accounts Payable

PAGE NUMBER



STEPHEN F MCFADDEN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
915 EAST MAIN STREET
SUITE E-1
SANTA PAULA CA 93060
TELEPHONE 805-525-4494
FACSIMILE 888-881-3210

ACCOUNTANTS COMPILATION REPORT

Board of Directors
Blanchard Community Library
Santa Paula CA

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITIES

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the accompanying interim
financial statements which comprise the statement of assets, liabilities and fund balance and the
related statements of revenues and epenses for the period ended December 31, 2017 in accordance
with the modified accrual basis of accounting and for determining that the modified accrual basis of
accounting is an acceptable framework. Management is also responsible for desiging, maintaining
and implementing internal control relevant to the financial statements.

MY RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statement on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the
form of financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are
no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements.

| have compiled the accompanying interim statement of assets, liabilities and fund balance, statement
of revenue and expense as of December 31, 2017 and for the period then ended. | have not audited
or reviewed the accompanying financial statements, and accordingly, do not express an opinion

or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with modified
accrual basis of accounting.

Management has elected to omit all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial statements
prepared in accordance with the modified basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were
included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the library's
revenues, expenses and fund balances. Accordingly the financial statements are not designed
for those who are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary schedules are not required as part of the financial statements. The

supplementary schedules are included for additional analysis and clarity. | have compiled the
supplementary schedules.

Stephen F. McFadden CPA
January 15, 2018

Page 1



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

December 31, 2017

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

CASH $ 1,430,334
RESTRICTED CASH 269,435
PREPAID EXPENSES 6,618

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,706,387
FIXED ASSETS NET OF

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 563,128

$ 2,269,515
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 1,876
ACCRUED PAYROLL EXPENSE 27,425

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 29,401

FUND BALANCES

GENERAL FUND 1,407,551
FIXED ASSET FUND 563,128
RESTRICTED FUNDS 269,435
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 2,240,114
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 2269515

See accountant's compilation report. Page 2



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR THE MONTH AND PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

DECEMBER YEAR TO DATE
MONTH MONTH
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTDACTUAL  YTD BUDGET  VARIANCE
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAX S 316430 S 294,196 $ 566,032 & 523,282 8.2%
LIBRARY OPERATIONS 658 417 57.79% 6,197 2,500 147.9%
DONATIONS 42,105 2,083 1921.36% 45,814 12,500 266.5%
CLLS LITERACY 5 23,000 $ 18,000
$ 359,193 $§ 296,696 21.1% 5 641,043 5 556,282 15.2%
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL 5 42,457 5 44,886 -5.4% § 262,131 $ 269,814 -2.8%
ADMINISTRATIVE 6,127 3,779 62.1% 28,101 35,175 -20.1%
FACILITIES 4,884 4,704 3.8% 31,055 28,225 10.0%
OPERATIONS 6,115 6,628 -7.7% 65,769 74,765 -12.0%
$ 59583 5 59997 -0.7% $ 387,056 & 407,979 5.1%
NET INCOME (LOSS) § 299610 S5 236,699 26.6% $ 253,987 $ 148,303 71.3%
NON BUDGETED INCOME (EXPENSES)
REIMBURSEMENT DIF 2,720 1,667 2,720 6,667
INVESTMENT INTEREST 780 4,383
NET AFTER NON BUDGETED ITEMS $ 303,110 5 238,366 27.2% $ 261,090 5 154,970 68.5%

See accountant's compilation report

Page 3



SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

SCHEDULE OF CASH BALANCES

COUNTY

December 31, 2017

SANTA PAULA CITY
BUILDING FUND

BLAKE
LITERACY
BOOK TRUST

WELLS FARGO

OTHERS

TOTAL CASH

See accountant's compilation report.

restricted

unrestricted

$ 1,021,823
184,160

41,000
35,667

8,608
42,856

362,314
3,341

$ 1,699,769

269,435

1,430,334

Page 4



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
COMPARATIVE
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

1213116 12131117 YTD ANNUAL
BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUE
FROPERTY TAX 3 539,473 $ 566,033 § 523282 $ 740,132
LIBRARY OPERATIONS 10,484 6,197 2,500 5,000
DONATIONS 15,808 45,814 12,500 45,000
CLLS LITERACY 18,500 23,000 18,000 27,000
TOTAL REVENUE 3 584,265 $ 641,044 $ 556,282 $ 817,132
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL
WAGES 183,434 191,093 191,316 407,333
RETIREMENT 38,803 27,435 27,288 56,141
HEALTH INSURANCE 30,058 27,666 34,128 68,250
PAYROLL TAX 14,652 15,268 16,236 33,866
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 741 639 846 1,692
267,688 262,101 269,814 567,282
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADVERTISING 125 250
BANK CHARGES 217 204 200 400
COMPUTER NETWORK 1,178
INSURANCE 4,208 4,939 4,325 8,650
OFFICE EXPENSE 2,709 3,152 2,500 5,000
TELEPHONE 1,837 1,794 2,000 4,000
POSTAGE 408 310 175 350
PRINTING 1,127 468 1,350 2,700
PROFESSIONAL FEES 19,149 16,039 23,500 38,000
STAFF DEVELOPMENT 1,265 47 1,000 2,000
30,920 28131 35,175 61,350
FACILITIES
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,145 6,613 7,000 14,000
JANITORIAL 4,020 4,020 4,050 8,100
UTILITIES 17,306 20,422 17,175 34,350
26,471 31,055 28,225 56,450
OPERATIONS
LIBRARY NETWORK 32,028 29,623 30,000 60,000
PUBLICITY 6,640 2,133 6,000 12,000
MEMBERSHIPS 3,200 3,065 1,500 3,000
ACQUISITIONS 5,698 18,158 17,500 30,000
PROGRAMS 6,710 8,866 30,230
COMPUTER SERVICE 9 2,400 4,800
BOOK BINDING 296 582 1,000 2,000
ADVERTISING 1,280 1,151
TRAVEL 666 2,183 1,250 2,500
56,518 65,770 59,650 144,630
TOTAL EXPENSES 381,587 387,057 392,864 829,612
NET INCOME(LOSS) $ 202 668 $ 253,987 $ 163,418 $ (12,480)
NON BUDGETED INCOME (EXPENSES)
REIMBURSEMENT DIF 4,359 2,720 10,000 20,000
INVESTMENT INTEREST 555 4,383
NET AFTER NON BUDGETED ITEMS $ 207,582 $ 261,090 $ 173,418 $ 7,520

See accountant's compilation report

Page 5



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

December 31, 2017

Due to Friends of the Library 521
Credit Card 1,455
Total $ 1,976

See accountant's compilation report Page 6



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

CITY FUNDS TRANSACTION

BALANCE
June 30, 2016 $ 175,133.01
TRANSACTIONS

INTEREST 276.73
INTEREST 249.90
INTEREST 258.06
MR 6847 2,014.00
MR 6891 2,014.00
MR 6921 4,028.00
MR 6940 4,028.00
MR 7181 2,014.00
MR 7187 2,014.00
3.06.17 CHECK (4,310.97)
6.26.17 CHECK (2,691.96)
71717 CHECK (96.00)
415617 INTEREST 324.37
7.1517 INTEREST 382.03
8.14.17 MR 7308 2,014.00
12.11.17 CHECK (3,491.15)

TOTAL 9,027.01

$ 184,160.02

BALANCE AT 12.21.17



| abedq

0g¥i- Mesgsyljospusud  asoss Asuo) g sl jo spusud oleng - 0LSE U0 Y23 U 10 ysag LogEnoulD
gz’ 1B~ pund [essuasy S3UI4  TT0 N9AM BU) JO ¥S3] uoneInALD)
SLL0L PajaLISAIUN-JUN0DDY JSMUL H0Oog - 0L 0Z0k usodag LL0Z/9ZIZL usodaqg
0g'08g- IVLOL
0g°08¢- pund [ereuan Butide] g Buguug 810Z 18qoiaQ Joj spurny Jaido]
09°08¢ PRRILGSUUN-IUNOIIY ISTUL H0Ogd - 0L 0Z0 usodag LLOZI9ZIZL usodaq
00°004- TVLOL
00001~ S, UBIPJIYDISBOINIBS S UBIPIYD spund paysodapun - 01'66%L SHO0H SURUPIIUDIUNH Buie[3 LLOZTISETL Vsl jdisoay ssjes
0000k PaIOLISAIUN-IUNCDIY ISMUL YOO - OL'0Z0L ysodag LIOZI9ZITL usodaqg
0e0L- IVLOL
oLo- pun4 [eiauss) SUCHEUCT 'O Y33M SU) JOj ¥S2Q uoneInauD)
05z feigrauijospuaud  wedsl fsuo) AUesgr] Sl Jo spusld 0l 8N - OLGZ O X@3M BUR JO) SBQ UOHENIID
00'ge- pun4 [eiauagy saUld "0 Yeam 3L JOJ ¥S8Q uonenuID)
0902 P3I0LISEIUM-UNODI0Y JSTUL HOOg - 0L '0Z0L usodag LLOZIOZZ usodag
565" IVLOL
0oL pund [elauag Hoyspang  ULZMLL JO HBBM HS3( UORBINIID
0o0's- pundg [sRuag SUDHBUOQ JBWIQ " AZ/LL O Ho2M ¥Sa(Q uoheIndiLD)
00 ARagry sy} 4o spusuy “nsoR) Asuop) esg au Jo spusud O} SN - 0LSE CULEMLL JO HSEM ¥SS( uonenaus)
54705 pund [essua SBUlY  UUZILL JO ¥BEM HS3( LORBINaND
SL'8S PejOLGSAIUN-UNCIDY ISTUL Hoog - 0L 0Z0k usodag LLOZI0ZIZ ysodag
SLOLEY'E" IVLOL
5L LER'E $3008 Jnpy A0 Binzd BIUES - 0P'0LOL juBWasInguIBd aseyind #oog
SLLEY'E PRAIDLASIUN-UNODIY JSMUL HOOF - 0L 0Z0b usodag LILOTIBHETL usodag
000 IVLOL
00°0 PRRILASIUUN-IUNCIY JSNUL HOOF - 010204 PIOA LVOZILLEL  FOLLE #9942
SZT'E8- IVLOL
00+ feigrsyljo spusld  ai03d Asuoly) Aueig] U Jo Spusud C18NQ - 0LSZ  LHOZ/L L JO HOIM HSBP uCheInouo
5T6L- pund [elauag sBUld  LL/OT/LL JO 99 HSIP UOHEINOND
sT'C8 PDLGSAUUN-UNCIIY JSTUL joogd - 0L'0Z0} usodag LLOZIPOIZL usodag
wnowy SSEID unooay owapy awep ajeg wnn adfy
L10Z dequiadaq
|releqg u__WOch 8LOZILO
Y Ok:kb

101381 Aeiqi ejned ejues/pieyosuelg



z abey

SL L0k IVLOL
iy pun4 [eRaua9 HOUSHBAQ U0 X¥S3M U3 JOf ¥S3(Q UCHEINMID
unowy sse|9 WNo3INY owapy 3WEN aeq wny adf]
L1102 lequuisdag
|lejaqg usodaq 8LI0ZILO

1013810 Ateiqr ejned ejueg/pieyouelg WY 031



| abed

P8JoLISBIUN-IUNOIDY ISNIL joog - 0L°020L O3 LL/S/LL UonNQLiuoy 118 JISSe|] siad|ed “-amey seafojdw3 angnd ‘Hieo LLOTILLEL 143
GE'GO9 - IVLOL
SEGO9 b soueinsu| yyesy dnold SY3d L10Z Jequisda( soueinsul Yjesy

pslllgsaIun-uNody Isni L yoag - 010201 L1102 Jequisda] soueinsul yjjeay ~aipey ,seafojdw3 o1qnd “Hey LLVOZILLEL 143
00°06LvL- TYLOL
007052 1" "000y Bupposy)) joifed - Bunoayd - 01 LLOL LL4rz) @yep Ked jjoifed oy Jaysues spund

PaloL}SIUN-IUN0IDY ISTU] qoog - 0L'0Z0L LLLEL @1ep fed |jolfed toj sajsues) spund fesq] Muunwwo) pieyosuelg  LL0Z/SORE 143
£0'sro'e- IVLOL
£0°G¥0'E- gy - UNOODY UoHNgUIUe)) Juswaunsy SY3d  AWeAoN /1§ A1sserd Aige) panisde pspunjun

PaloL}SaIUN-UNCODY JSTUL j0og - 01°0Z0}  "2AON Z18 Jisse|g fiqel| panuaoe papunjun  rauey seafojdwz olqnd HBD  LLOZ/ROZL 143
LSEF V101
1SEp- '3y - JUNODOY UONGUIU0D) JUSWAIeY SHId  "dJaquianoN Wdd3d Mligel| peniode papunjun

PaJOUISIIUMN-JUNODTY JSNI] ¥oog - 0L'0Z0L  “aguWasoN widd3d Mjiqel paniooe papunyun  ralgay ssafojdw3 onand HieD  LLOZIVOIELE 143
£9'G05- WLOL
£9°G0<¢- npaq sakojdw3 - unoody safed) SH3L YD T LL8 SSEjD uonngujuo) Jafojdw3 - SH3L TV

pPaloUISalUN-IUNOIoY I1SNL joog - 0L0Z0L "8 SSE[D ulonnguiuog Jafojdws - SY34TIVD auney seafojdws a1qnd e LLOZIvOITE 143
£8°06.- IVLOL
£8°06.L- npaq safodw - Juncooy 29ked) SYIJTVYD /0L UOHNGUIL0D YWyd3d Jefojdwl - SH34TYD

Pe1oLISRIUN-UNODDY JSNIL ¥oog - 0L°0Z0L "L UOHNQUIUOD Yud3d Jefojdwig - SyadTvo  eunay seakojdws onand ‘#ed  LL0Z/P0EL 143
00E- IVLOL
00°€- safiieyn jueg abieys soes

UNO29Y Isnu] Hoog - 0Z0L abieyg aoimeg LILOZ/LEEL
junouny pied junoosoy owsapy SWEN 2%eg wnn
L10g Jaquisdeqg
l'e3e@ %28y Isni] yoog Ajyjuoy B0
WY 80: L1

101381 Aseaqi ejned ejueg/preyosuelg



z abeyg

PBlOLISBIUN-JUNOIDY ISNIL 40O - 0L'0Z0L  “/Z} Vid3d uonnquyuo) safojdwig sisd (2D "aipay ;seakoidwa oland Med  LLOZ/ZL 143
il TvLOL
8¥'ses- “npaq sako|dw3 - Junoooy saked) SYILTYD L £18 2ISSE|D UoHNquue) Jshojdw3 SH3d €D

PJOLIS2IUN-UN0DY ISNUL j0Og - 0L°0Z0L  “L8 JISSe|D uonnqguyuo) Jafojdw3 Syad (B0 “Uainay seafojdwz onand MIED  LLOZ/6LTE 143
87 ¥8L- IYLOL
ey vaL " npaq aakojdw3 - Wnoooy s9hed) SYIATVD  L/LL YHd3d uonnguiuo) Jefojdw3 SH3d 2D

PajoL}SaIUN-UNoddY JSNI] joogd - 0L°0Z0F LI W¥d3d uonnguiuo) safoidws Sy3d (e aupey seakoldw3 onand MeD  LLOZ/ELEL 143
L5 TYLOL
L5EY "2y - JUNOOOY UOANQUIUOD) JuswaIeY SH3d  d Jequsosd Wud3d Aigel psniode pspunjun

PelouISaIUN-UNoo9Y ISNIL Yoog - 0L'0Z0L  “eqw203Q vid3d Migel parusde papunjun  Uaapey seafoidwiz ongnd ‘Hied  LLOZIELELE 143
E0'SPO'E- vioL
E0'GF0'E- gy - JUNCOOY UOINGUIUOY) JUsWaIleY SY3d  qusasq /L8 alssel Allige) paniaoe papunjun

PaJOLIS3IUN-JUNOODY JSNIL YOOg - 0L°0Z0L  "@92Q L18 dISSe|D Ajligel| paniooe pspunjun  raipay seafojdwz onand YD LH0Z/ELT) 143
00°000'F7L- IvloL
00'000%4- 020y BujoayQ) |loifed - Bumdayd - 0L LLOL L1/1Z/Z1 21ep Aed [oiked Joj spuny Jajsuel]

P2J2111S31UN-UNod2y isnu) joogd - 01020k LI ZiZ L 21ep Ked jjosfed 10§ spuny Jajsuel) fieigr Mlunwwo) pieysuels  LLOZIGLTL 143
96°L08- IvioL
96'108" 'npaq safojdwy - wnodoy safed) SHILTYD /1L UOBNGUIU0D Wed3d Jefodwa - SH34TWO

PaIoLISBIUN-IUNOIIY ISTUL HOOH - 0L°0Z0L | UOHNQLIUOD Vdad Jefojdw3d - ¥4 TV “aanay ,seafojdw3 agnd “#eD  LLOZ/LLEE 143
L9285 IWLOL
197/€5 “npaQ ssfojdwy - Wnoody asfed) SYITVD  TLL O LL/G/) L UORNGUIUOD /1§ DISSEID SISdIRD

junowy pied JUNo3NY owa auieN e T
2102 1equadaq
[ie1ag j29yo isni] yoog Ajyjuop 8LI0Z/L0
WY 80:L1

1o13siq Aseiqr ejneq ejueg/preyoue|g



¢ abed

pajoLgsaIun-juNeacy 3sni) joog - 0L'0Z0L LirE# 8010AUl fuedwoy sse[o) ejned ejues  LLOZ/FO/TE 160LE
00°002- TYLOL
00°002- sweibold suaipiyo LLZLZL Aeld jeddng

Pa1oLISaIUN-IUN02Y ISNiL joog - 0L'0Z0L LLiZLz ) feld 1eddng siasjaddngd dnogjeqeud)y  LLOZMOIZE 06041
vEZeE L TVLOL
ZF180'}- $H3008 S,UBIPIYD St 1995 L000# S210AL|
26'08z- sjoog suaipjiud 9/£595 LO00# S210AU|

Pa191SaIUN-IUNCIdY ISNI | joog - 0L°0Z0L -ou] ‘jood PMOM  LLOZIVOIZL  680L)
g5 1L TvLlOL
€5'LL- lames pue Jsiepy  LL/E/LL 03 LL/PE/0L 901Mas Bl 00-00S490-LEE

Pa1olSSIUN-JUNOIDY ISNIL HOOg - 0L°0Z0L  “"PE/LL 03 LLIFEZ/0) 901aS adi4 00-006.90-LLL (00-005290) eIned Bjueg jo A0 LLOTPOZL  880LL
9£°EEG- TVLOL
9L'Ees- lamag pue Jsien, T LLE/0L 9Besn semas B JalBA 00-000290- 111

PEJOLISAIUN-JUNOIDY ISNUL HOOd - 0L°0Z0F " LibZ/0L 2BEsn Jamas g 4518 00-000490-L1E (00-000490) B2ned Bjueg jo AN LLOZHPOZE  L80LL
00°g- TYLOL
ooe- saul4 4o AJeiQ, H0o0qd ISO| Joj SSul Jo JuswesIinugiRy

PajoMISAIUN-IUN0IDY ISNAL Yoog - 0L°0Z0L  “Aueid,, Hooq 1S0| Joj Sauy Jo Juswasinuqisy olpowez eyuelN  LLOZRO/EZL 98011
0z ZTi TWLOL
0Zger “npag sakojdw] - Junoooy saked) SY3ILTYD U LLE DIsSeD uojpnguiuo Jakodwa siad HED

P3]oLSaILM-JUN0IDY JSNIL Yoog - 0L'0Z0L 8 9iSseln uonnquyue) sakojdwz siad peD  aunsy sesfojdw3 dlgnd HED  LLOZI9TZL EE
£Q'9L4- W10l
£8'9L- “"npaq #akojdw3 - unoooy saked) SYIATVO U LER) Vdd3d uennguiuog sekoidw3 sisd 8D

wunouwny pied Junoaay owBIN SWeN ajeq wnn
2102 1_dquiadag
[1eja@ Y29y Isni] yoog Ajyjuol SHEAD
WY 80°LL

jouysig Aueiqi ejned ejueg/pieyaue|g



i sbeq

p2oLIsaIun-1uUNoddYy Isnd | joog - 010201 £0ZG# =210AU] VdD usppesoW usydalg LLOZILLEL 86011
arell- WLOL
P ELL- yser| 221J3S YsB)} Jaquusoag 000ZS# S210AU|

pajoLIsaluN-unoddy 3sni | joog - 0L°0Z0k LLGP000EY |EjuaWwodiaug SUSLpY LLOZILLIZL L60LE
00°085°Z- IWLOL
00°086'Z- S8BT UPNY QYYHONY18

Pa13LSaluN-1unoddy Jsnd | Hoog - 01020} AEVHINYE d717 wisyzpey g AasT ‘ssop LLOZILLITE 96011
SZVEL- IWLOL
SZ'vEl- fousby uonos|jo) ZB.LYGh# S010AU|

paloLISalu-Juncooy 3snil joogd - 0L0Z0L Z6/FSHE @210AU| "] ‘S9o1mag uawabeuey anbiun  LL0Z/LLZL SE0LL
L8681 TLOL
60°EE- $3004 $U=Jp[iyd OT1-6€-9rMMD-HINTL 3d10AU]
06°88- syoog s usipiyo NAFS-MMETH-GrO L S20AU]

88,9 s)oog s,uaupiyd KWAQ-METH-8rJ ) S0l0AU]

Pa10LISAIUN-JUN0DDY SNIL Yood - 01020} seopueg eyde uozewy  LL0Z/LLEL  ¥EOLL
Sl IVLOL
SL sajddng 2010

pajoL}SaIU-JUNoaoY 1SNI] Yoog - 01°0Z0L spepdeds  LLOZ/LLEZL  E60L)
00'G0E- IVLOL
00'S0E- SQUBUSIUIE|N SPUnCIg) 9T LL# S0I0AU]

PalauIsadun-junoddy Isnil ¥oog - 0L°0Z0L 9Z L Lt @2l0AU| adeospueT uewsajod LIOZIF0IEL Z60L1
FFZe0 L IWLOL
v 280" L soueuUEN Bulpiing LE# 2010AU]

unowy pred JUNo3aY owaN awen ajeq wnn
L10Z tequiadeQ
[1e3aq 329y isni] yoog Ajyjuop Bl

101381 Areiqi ejned ejueg/pieyouelg NV 8011



G abey

8r'LL- TYLOL
8L~ §300g SUIPIYD FO4N-FIBM-0M4 L# 82loAu)

PEloLISAIUN-UN0IDY ISNL] Yoog - 0L0Z0L saoineg [epden uozewy  LLOZ/BLIZE  SOLLLE
000 IVLOL

PejoLISaIUN-UNeadY 3Sn1 ] joog - 0L°0Z0% plop  ZLOZILLEZL  vOLLL
9.°6Z¢- TVLOL
9.'6Z¢- SoueInsy| yjlesy dnolo SY3d JuBLISsINgLIB) BoUBINSY| YesY Alyiuop LL0ZIL0ZL

PalolISBIUN-IUN0IIY ISNIL ¥ood - 01°0Z0L juswasINgUIal 3JuBINsSUl Yjeay Ajyjuop youerg paN  LLOZIEWZE  EO0LLL
00004 IVLOL
00°00% swelsbold susipiuo

Pa10M}S3IUN-IUN0IDY SN HOOog - 0L'0Z0L aneay] foyg Asjeued jo syyublid  LL0Z/EMEL  EOLLL
05°6ZL" IVLOL
05621~ goueuajuiep Buiping LLZ1-18ZL# 2210AU]

PERUISIUN-IUNOIY ISNU | joog - 0L0Z0L LLZL-1L8T L4 @210AU| adEld m..__n_En_m m.h_u_:d. JLLOZILLIEL LOLLLE
00°0.8- TWLOL
00049 s3)jddng @ s301JaS |BUOYUEN SB0ISS [BUOHUEN JaqLUsda]

PajolIS2IUN-luUNoddY Jsni] yjoog - 0L'020) 0908ZSH# a210AU| salddng g Bulues|o Ay LL0Z/LLEZL  00LLL
99'0g- IVYL0L
9g9°0¢- seg 62/11 - LZ/01801IBS SES)

pajoLsalun-juUneody jsni] yoog - 0L°0Z0} 9 009} FL¥ LGL# 100V sen|enos  LLOZ/LLEL  660LL
00'€98- Tviol
00'eog- e (sakojdwsa-uou) spising) sse4 Suijunoooy SBIWSS JAQUUBAON

unouny pied 1UNO22Y Owa aweN 23ed wnn
2102 1equiadag
l1e3a@ Y29y Isni] yoog Ajyjuop SH0ZIL0
NV 80:LL

jouysiq Ateiqr ejned Bjueg/pieyouelg



g abeg

Pal21sSaIUN-UN0I0Y ISNU L jo0og - 0L°0Z01 L8SES6000# 2210AU] ouj ‘ewnshs  LL0Z/9TTL CLLLL
18%iL- IWLOL
19°¥FLL- uopuboosy yeis uopuboosy Yels Joj Juswasinguiay

PaI0LISAIUN-IUNCIY ISnd | Joog - 01020} uoniuGossy Uels Joj Juswasinguiay ulybnosy usainep L10Z/9ZITL ZLLLL
L9 FEF TWLOL
L9FET SN|d Wnuije|d eolUaWy 10 jueg LUOLIG-LLIL LG sebieyd pieD upaid

ps1213saIuN-unNoddY 3sni] joog - 0L'020k LL91L/6-LLILLG SebieyD pied yipaiD pleJ ssaulsng LI0Z/9ZIZL LLLLL
00'eEs'T- TYLOL
0D'ee9 e san( ¢ sdiysiaquusiy L10Z/92/Z1 ey

PEjILASAIUN-UN0dDY 3SNUY 3009 - 0L°0204 0SSy JoLysIq [eoads BILIONED  LLOZ/BLEZLE  OLLLL
BF GEF IVLO0L
Bi'GEF- swelBoid WA @ usaL LLiPL/Z) 0} LL/8L/6 USeD Ajed esinguisy

pejoLIsaIUN-JUN0IDY SN joogd - 01020} LLIFLIZL 0} LLI2LI6 UseD fnad asinquiay fueiqiy MQunwwo) pieyoueld  LLOZIBLTE 60LLL
el w101
000k sauld U0/ SU) JSpUn UOHEIBA, 838) 00q IS0] JO punjay

PalaLGSAlUN-IUNODIY ISTUL qoog - 0L°0Z0L  “8Ul JSpun UoReIeA,, 93] H00Qq }S0] JO puniay safey pineg  LLOZIBLITL 80LLL
Z8°0}- IVLOL
g0l suoiEe|aY 2l|gnd ¥ uolowold ‘SjEY BIUES JOJ JUSLWUSSINQUIISY

PoIOUISAIUN-IUN029Y ISNI] joogd - 0L'0Z0L uyBne ol IN BHUY  LLOZ/BLIZL LOLLL
00'sege- IWLIOL
Ooszes soueusuepy Buipjing BaJE WO0ISSEID 10§ BunyBi|

P2oLsIUN-UN0ddY Isni ] yoog - 0L 0201 JEGZT L# 210AL| 2329813 fuuyuy LLOZISLIZL 90LL}

junowy pled N0y owaN sweN a)eqg wnn
1107 12quia2aQ
lle3a@ ¥22y9 IsniL yoog Ajyjuop 8102/10
NV 80:LL

jousiq Areiqi ejned ejueg/pieyaue|g



L afeg

04'86€ |- TYLOL
0.'86E"L- fyouoalg LLBLZL OV LL/LL/L) B0IBS 311083
PajoLSaIuN-uUNoddy 3Snt | joog - L0204 +908-+86-£0-2# 100V uosip3 BlLIOJED UWIBLnOg LLOZ/9ZITE 9LbLE
00°G9L- IYLOL
00'S9L- funsssg LLiPL/Z)L uo paulopad aoinas
Pa12LNSaIUN-ILUN022Y I1SNJ] joog - 0L '0Z0L 9erE L 20l0AU] ynysuebeig LLOZ/9ZIEL SLLLLE
L6662 TWLOL
LB'66T- ssuadx3 auoyds|al 8L/6/1 03 LL/OL/Z) e9mag suoydajal
Pa10LISAIUN-IUNCIY 1SN | }ood - 0L'0Z0L §-G8BTLO0-¥BET-SCS-S08 suopedlunwuwoy) J8nuoldy LLOZ/9TITL 14137%
00°g8e- TVLOL
o0'eee- yomian Jeindwon LESESE000# S10AU|
unowy pled wnoaay owap IWeN eleq wnp
LL0g daquadaq
l'e3e@ X29Y9 Isni] yoog Ajyuop 810z/L0
WV 80 L1

jouysiq Aieiqi ejned gjueg/pieyouelg



REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS



REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018
G(a). JOB DESCRIPTION FOR FAMILY LITERACY COORDINATOR

As the English as a Second Language programs have expanded in number and scope, the
job of coordinating the elements of the programs has been undertaken by Olivia Molina, the
Office Assistant for the Literacy Program. In order to more accurately reflect her duties,

Wendy Batstone, Literacy Programs Coordinator, has drafted the attached job description .

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached job
description for Family Literacy Coordinator.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink




REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018
H(c). NEW BUSINESS: 2018 BOARD MEETING CALENDAR

The Board generally meets on the fourth Tuesday of each month for is regular meeting
except those months in which holidays make the week difficult. Proposes the following
meeting calendar for the remainder of 2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

Schedule the Board of Trustees meetings at 5:30 on the following dates:

February 27

March 27

April 24

May 22

June 26

July 24

August 28

September 25

October 23

November 26 (Thanksgiving is November 22)
December 18 (the fourth Tuesday is December 25)

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink




REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23,2018
H(d): ESTABLISH A CAP ON ACCRUED VACATION TIME

One of the drafts of the Employee Handbook that was considered by the Human
Resources Committee in 2016 contained a provision that would cap the amount of
vacation time an employee would be allowed to accrue. Since the issue needed research
and further discussion and the Board needed to finalize a revised handbook quickly, the
committee recommended retention of the current vacation policy but with the intention to
consider the matter further at a later date.

RECOMMENDATION: None

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin
Hicks
Nasalroad
Phillips
Spink




2.2 VACATIONS

Regular and probationary full-time and part-time employees, except pages, (who
work at least 20 hours per week) accrue paid vacation for each compensated work hour
up to a maximum of eighty (80) hours worked per bi-weekly pay period.

Active service commences with an eligible employee’s first day of work and
continues thereafter unless broken by an absence without pay, a leave of absence, o
the termination of employment. Temporary employees do not accrue paid vacation.

If eligible, you will earn paid vacation time as follows:

YEARS OF SERVICE HOUR OF CREDIT PER | APPROXIMATE
HOUR OF SERVICE NUMBER OF
HOURS/DAYS
- PER YEAR

Less than 15 0.0385 Up to 80 hours or
10 work days

Less than 15 and holds Master's 0.0577 Up to 120 hours

degree in library science (applies or15 work days

to hiring dates prior to 1/1/2016

only)

15-24 0.0577 Up to 120 hours
or15 work days

25 or more 0.0769 Up to 160 hours or
20 work days

These accruals are pro-rated for eligible regular part-time employees.

Vacation time accrues on a pro rata basis per pay period. Negative accruals of
vacation leave are prohibited unless it is in the best interest of the District to permit
them. Vacation pay is paid to you at your current straight-time hourly rate at the time
you take the vacation. We do not advance vacation time or pay to employees. Vacation
is paid in accordance with normal schedule, and it may not be paid at less than normal
schedule to prolong other benefits.

You may use vacation time in minimum increments of one hour. You may not
use more than four weeks of vacation at one time.

You will not accrue vacation benefits while on a leave of absence. You will not
receive additional vacation time if you become ill or injured while on vacation. If a
designated paid holiday is observed by the District during your vacation period, it will not
count against your vacation bank. All accrued but unused vacation will be paid to you at
your final rate of pay when you leave the District.

You should submit your vacation request at least 30 days in advance. Notice of
less than 30 days may be approved in the discretion of the District Director, and all



vacation requests must be approved in advance by your supervisor. If there is a conflict
in scheduling vacations, we will first consider our business needs. If all other factors are
equal, we will then give preference to seniority in approving conflicting vacation
requests.

Although you are allotted vacation pay benefits to cover periods of absence for
personal time off, you should not automatically assume that an absence is permissible
merely because you have sufficient vacation pay benefits available to cover all or a
portion of your time off. The District may determine that your absences are excessive if,
based on all the facts and circumstances, it is found disruptive to the District, co-
workers or patrons.

We may defer your vacation request, require you to take vacations at certain
times, schedule your vacation if you fail to do so or if we deem it necessary, pay out
your accrued vacation or shut down all or any part of the District for vacation purposes if
necessitated by business needs or in our sole discretion. We will give you at least 90
days’ notice of District-scheduled vacation time.



1.1  VACATIONS

Regular and probationary full-time and part-time employees (who work at
least 20 hours per week) accrue paid vacation for each compensated work hour
up to a maximum of eighty (80) hours per bi-weekly pay period.

Active service commences with an eligible employee's first day of work
and continues thereafter unless broken by an absence without pay, a leave of

absence, o the termination of employment. Temporary employees do not accrue

paid vacation.

If eligible, you will earn paid vacation time as follows:

A

HOUR OF CREDIT PER HOUR

YEARS OF SERVICE APPROXIMATE
OF SERVICE . <\ | NUMBER OF
4 . " | HOURSIDAYS PER
& . YEAR
Less than 15 0.0385 \ Up to 80 hours or 10
y 9 ) - work days
Less than 15 and holds Master's degree | 0.0577 ¢ &S Up to 120 hours or15
in library science (applies to hiring dates N work days
prior to 1/1/2016 only) ¥
15-24 0.0577 W Up to 120 hours ar15
L g work days
25 or more 0.0769 Iz 4 Up to 160 hours or 20
\ /S Y work days
\-.\ 4:_ ,{_./‘7'

These accruals are pro =rated for ellglble regular part-time employees.

Vacation time a\éruee /én a prQ] rata basis per pay period. Negative

accruals of vacation” Ieave efe prohlbjfed unless it is in the best interest of the
4 b

District to permit them. M_ cation pay is paid to you at your current straight-time

hourly rate at the time yc\m\ ake the vacation. We do not advance vacation time

or pay to employee "'\Vacatlbp;ie paid in accordance with normal schedule, and it

may not € paid at Iee \than‘hormal schedule to prolong other benefits.

! 4 Yep may use vecatlon time in minimum increments of one hour. You may
not use more "‘than [#] weeks of vacation at one time.

Employ es are entitled to accrue vacation up to no less than 1.50 times
their annual acGrueI but no employee may accrue a vacation balance in excess
of 256 hours (32 days) unless approved by the District Director or Board of
Trustees for excess accrual based upon District need or personal emergency.
After a minimum of fifty-two pay periods of continuous service (2 years), each
eligible employee will be expected to take a minimum of eighty hours (10 work
days or 2 work weeks) of vacation per calendar year. Vacation hours required to
be taken are pro-rated for regular part-time employees.




You will not accrue vacation benefits while on a leave of absence. You will
not receive additional vacation time if you become ill or injured while on vacation.
If a designated paid holiday is observed by the District during your vacation
period, it will not count against your vacation bank. All accrued but unused
vacation will be paid to you at your final rate of pay when you leave the District.

You must submit your vacation request at least [#] days in advance, and
all vacation requests must be approved in advance by your supervisor. If there is
a conflict in scheduling vacations, we will first consider our business needs. If all
other factors are equal, we will then give preference to senlority in approvmg
conflicting vacation requests. '

Although you are allotted vacation pay benefits to cover periods of
absence for personal time off, you should not automatlcally assume that an
absence is permissible merely because you have sufﬁclent vacatlon pay benefits
available to cover all or a portion of your time off. /The District may, determine
that your absences are excessive if, based on all the fac:ts and circumstances, it
is found disruptive to the District, co-workers Dr patrons l

We may defer your vacation request, 1equne you to take vacations at certain
times, schedule your vacation if you fail to do so or if we deem it necessary,
pay out your accrued vacation or sht t down all or any ‘part of the District for
vacation purposes if necessitated by p\ smess needs or in our sole discretion.

A

We will give you at least 90 days’ not qe gf’Dlstmct scheduled vacation time




REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018
I(a) REPORTS: LITERACY SERVICES



19. January, 2018

B EST Adult Learning

Center
Board Report for January, 2018

| cannot tell you how grateful | was at the end of the Volunteer Appreciation evening, Wednesday
the 10" We had like 70 guests, happy, well-fed, engaged, educated. And | had very little to do with
it! OK, | talked to a lot of people that night, but I did = =z : —

NOT have to set the event up for once. It was
WONDERFUL! A number of my tutors have said they
really enjoyed hearing WHAT ELSE goes on in this
library! It was fun. Just ask one of these people:

With school back in session here in Santa Paula, the parents, too, are back at it. Many come in
wanting to learn English so that they can keep abreast of their children. They want to be able to
help them with their homework. They want to know what’s going on at school.

Two of our students, Juan Ojeda and Olivia Castillo, recently spoke in front of the School Board
(quoted by Peggy Kelly in the Santa Paula .

Times), voicing the desires of parents in
the search for a new Superintendent!
Juan has also started teaching a small
group on Monday nights for BEST. He is
one of three younger tutors who would
like to become teachers. This is a great
way to “try it out.”

New Tutor Orientation
Wednesday, January 31
6-7:30, Hardison Room




- 70
- 60

| earner
Hours

= earners

=\ aiting
List

o 30 ==Tutors

- 50
- 40

-100
0

LITERACY TUTORING

laquaag
| JaquianoN
" 19g0320

" 1aqualdas
" 1sn3ny

" AINT

I aunr

" Aey

| |udy

" yatep

- Alenigad

" Alenuef

" Jaquwanag
" JaquiaAon
" J2qoP0

- Jagquwaydas
" sndny

" AIng

" aunr

" Ae

" udy

I yodep

" Alenigad

"~ Adenuer

" Jagqwadaq
" laquianon
" 120320

" Jaquieidas
" 3sn3ny

- AIng

" aung

" Aey

- judy

" yoaewy

" Asenigad

" Atenuer

" Jagwaoag
EELENGIN
1290300
RELEIGELS
" 3snany

" AIng

172

3fdq

350

400

1
=] o
vy

300
250
200
150
100




SIURPNIS 1S3 oo

SINOH
JBYIEDL 15T e

sinoy
WBPNIS 153 e

00s

002

00£

008

S3SSV1D 1S3




REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018
I(b) REPORTS: PUBLIC SERVICES



REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018
I(c) REPORTS: VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR



Javnwwowry Boowrd Meeting Report

With the assistonce of 2 volunteery ( Lenore
ands Lucindw ), we were able to- host appro. 70-
75 attendeey at ouwr anwnuald voluniteer
apprecialion night. Thiy event inclwded all the
volunteery acrosy all departments withiv the
Libvary fomily. The purpose of the event was to-
appreciate thoye already volunteering their
time and to- educate those volunteery and other
ailtendeey about other volunteer opportunitiey
withiw the Llibrary. We had help during the
event from membery of the National Charity
League.

The muwsic provided by Jovier Montes, the food
cattered: by St. Thomay Aquinasy College, the
drawing itenws and the passporty all seemed to-
be highlighty for the attendees. AW of the
stations received, interest from attendees. We
hope that everyone felt supported and
appreciated duwring our presentatiow with
thoughtful words offered by Ned, Ilene, Wendy
onds Sue,

Looking ahead, I hope to find some volunteer
assistance to fill the shifty needed for
ingtalling the RFITy.




REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2018
J(¢) REPORTS: DISTRICT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

1. Statistics
2. Adult Services Librarian
3. RFID Project



81-LT0Cm
L1-9T0Cm
91-ST10C m
ST-V10¢ m
v1-€10C m
€l-C10Cm

NOILYINJ4ID

NOILVINDYID V101

000T

000¢

000t

000%

000s

0009

- 0004

ooo8s

0006




8T-L10Cm
L1-9T0C m
9T-ST0C m
v1-€e10C m
€1-C10Cm

o & & &
o &
&
S

S3IYINONI 3IDN3Y3I43Y

- 00T

- 002

00E

oo

00s

009

0oL

008

006

000T

0011

00ZT

- ODET

- 00vT

- 00ST

0091




81-L10C =
LT-9T0C m
91-510¢ m
S1-¥10C m
VI-€E10C m
€1-c10C m

SNOILVYH1SID3Hd NOHlvd

0s

00T

0ST

0o¢

0st



8T-L10Zm
LT1-9T0C m
91-5T0Z m
ST-¥10Z m
FI-ET0C m

ET-210Cm

==

aiaav sanNIoA

oot

00g

00E

009




HNPY ET-CT0Z m
SUaAN[ €T-¢T0C m
HNPY ¥T-ET0Z m
|[iusAnf #T-€T0C
HNPY ST-v10C m
IiuaANnf ST-+10¢ m
1'TNAv 91-ST0¢ m
IjiuaAnf 91-9T0C m
UNPY LT-9T0C m
SlusAnf LT-9TOC m
Ynpy 8T-L10C m
S|lusANnf 8T-LT0C =

oy

3OVSN ¥31NdINOD

0057

000C

005T




00t

81-L10Cm 00z

LT-9T0Z m
9T-ST0Z m 00e

ST-v10C m

YI-€T0Z m aoe

E1-CT0C m

00S

009

00L

008

NOILLYINDYID X008°




8T-LT0Cm
LT-910Cm
9T-ST0Z m
ST-710Zm
F1-€10Cm

ot

or4

(013

0s

09

0L

08

06

NOILVINIYID OINIZ

00T




BT-L10Cm

LT-9T0Cm

aunr

Aewy |udy yaue Menigad fdenuer  Jaquiadag JaquiaAcn  JaqolQ Jequieidas  isnEny

Anp

05

001

- 08T

0o¢

i

V1dOOH

00g



